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ire Nicholag Johngon, CUomaidsaloner
Federal Communications Comuission
.'iau.hizlgta.u, D.Ce

Dear ir, Johnson,

Five weeks ago I sent you a carbén copy of =y .sugust 8 lutter to ilr, Royal
Blekenan, coungel of the ierv Griffin Show, again agldng for tiwe under the Faimmess
Doctrine to make adequate response to not only the one aide, but the srossesst .
inaccuracies of that side in thumctter of the aspassination of Ur, Mertin Luther , in.g,.:jr.
and Jomes barl Ray, by earlier request had been rejectods I pent t is lotter by cortified
maile It was delivered, rcceipted August 10, and to date lir, Higlcoman has made no response,

“his is, 1 believe, more than a comtroversial issue on which both sides should be
presenteds It is a public issue in many respects, including the functioning of governe
ment, the viability of the basic institutuons of society, even whether or uact it is
possible for what anyone can eall justice to be the ond product of trials in ewases of
tld e wagnitude,

In pelecting Percy Foreman to appear on the lierv Griffin Show and in then having
these quostions anu 1ssuus relsou by are Griffin, L bolieve the Show obligated itsell to
mwore tlan olfker, but to solicit a preseatution of the other mide WILCHY Ll lapguis,
nobody else cal represent because + have done the only work on that mide, 1 am pot a
lawyer, but I have before me a clip.ing from Lroedeasting for 5/18/70, part of the head=
linc ol which say. th. FCU says that "broadcasters who deal with controversial isiues
mist seek out spoicosmen with contrasting viewse" “his story furtiicr quotes the Lupreme
Yourt as saying iu the Red “ion case "that broadeasters are required not only to give
adequate coverage to public issues but to do so at their OWNl @XPENSE..."

Yet spealdng for the Bhow ir. Dlakeman insisted to mu that this witter "is solely
within the diseretion ot the producer oi t.c showe" Jespite biry Morcman'sg Tresponses to i,
Griffin's questions, lir, Blakeman pretended that "we are unaware of otatenents nade by lir,
Foreman,,,which would requires..the preseutytion ol other viepointg," I supplied him with
what Le should havehad, dircet quotations oi' such statements, and iir, Llakeman is silent,

Mr your convenience I enclose another carbon of my unanswered letter so that you
can pec come of these com:ents, the inucredible perseating error of the famous lawyer who

did no wor. thun yreclude the woridng of our system of justi 2o &5 na :
glven so wide a partigan airing, sy of justice, ture of vhat wag

the lierv Grif:in Show or CES, which has a sinilap reco
nations, for I do desire to inwoice the re

of .ered adequate opuortunity to present the other side
whatever help you can provide,

Sincerely,

darold Neisberg



